
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 3/14/2013 1:47:59 PM
To: Zafar, Marzia (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Redacted Kinosian, RobertCc: Redacted
(robert.kinosian@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: Re:FW:

Great. Should be fun.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 1:29 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K _______________
Cc: Kinosian, Robert; Zafar, Marzia; (Redacted _ 
Subject: Re: FW:

Great! Liza Malashenko will also be joining us.

Marzia

On Mar 14, 2013, at 11:26 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com> wrote:

When arriving at Harrington’s tomorrow, let everyone know you are with
the John Hughes table.

From: Hughes, John (Reg Rei)
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 11:25 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE:

Just tell them the reservation is in my name. Mike Harrington is usually at the 
front door and he knows a table for 6 is in my name. I plan on getting there 
shortly after one.

From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 11:20 AM
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To: Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
Subject:

Perhaps we need to put everyone’s name on the reservation ?
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